# ND SLEBECH COMMUNITY COUNCIL held in UZMASTON CHURCH HALL, UZMASTON

on at 7.30 PM

#### 1. Present:

Councillors Dean Campbell, Sue Evans, Tydfil Morgan, Jeremy Percy, Marie Williams. County Cllr Rob Lewis.

#### Also in attendance:

Mrs Janet Lloyd - Clerk

#### 2. Apologies for Absence:

Mr R Hancock Mrs S Green Mrs B Thomas

## 3. Chairperson's Opening Remarks:

Mrs Campbell welcomed everyone to the meeting at Uzmaston.

#### 4. Matters Arising:

#### Dates and venues for forthcoming meetings;

It was agreed that venues would be shared and alternate meetings held in both areas, the clerk had provisionally booked all meetings but would contact the hall warden at Slebech and arrange for meetings to be there too on alternate dates.

Contact details added to these minutes below for future information purposes only

Mr Peter Bannister is the contact for Slebech his phone number is 01437 751332 and the sessions are £15 each there. Mrs Davies is the contact for Uzmaston Hall Bookings on 01437 763687 sessions are £20 each. Meeting date and schedule is attached.

# <u>Declaration and acceptance of Office</u>

Has now been signed by Mr J. Percy. To be signed by Mr Hancock when available.

# **Councillor Training:**

Available on 25/6/12 - One Voice Wales. - no interest.

### Planning:

This was discussed, the county council are now sending out plans electronically which is proving difficult for people to access, Cllr Lewis advise that copies can be obtained via the County Council and to contact him if we have any further problems.

# **Standing Orders:**

To be read and carried forward to next meeting for further discussion.

# 5. Planning Applications:

11/0332/PA A40 GARAGE SLEBECH:

Letter received regarding planning application at the A40 Garage clarifying regarding a recent question raised by Slebech previously, it was advised that no action should be taken but letter should be given to Mr Rees for filing with previous information.

#### NP/12/0307 - Eastwood, Boulston, Haverfordwest. SA62 4AQ

Amended Scheme for the proposed replacement domestic garage with hobbies studio. Discussed and viewed by participants at the meeting and no objections noted. Email sent to National Parks to this affect.

#### 6. Pembrokeshire County Council:

a) Community Council Representation on Standards Committee:

Letter advising that at AGM it was decided that Community Councillor George Allingham from Cosheston has been put in post for four years.

#### 7. Pembrokeshire Coast National Park:

Cllr Lewis declared that he is a member of the planning committee.

#### 8. Welsh Government:

No correspondence received.

#### 9. Highways:

No correspondence received

#### 10. Correspondence:

Invitation to Marine Conservation zones on 27/6/12, Mr Percy will feedback as he is attending this event. Clerks and Councils Direct Brochure.

# 11. Accounts:

New bank account opened signatories,

Mrs J Lloyd - Clerk, Mrs G Campbell and Mrs T Morgan. Account is at HSBC Bank - Haverfordwest.

The previous accounts in the process of being audited and submitted then remaining monies will be transferred to new account. Slebech have informed us that they have approximately £142 to transfer. Uzmaston approx £2751. 25.

#### 12. Accounts for payment:

AON Insurance - now account has been opened, cheque signed for £412.52 to cover newly formed council. Stationery items purchased by clerk.

## 12: Any Other Business:

- a) There was a discussion about replacing the noticeboard on the new road. This to be considered as it will cost approx £1000 based on previous costs of last noticeboard.
- b) Council Tax it was reported that there has been an increase in the council tax cost in Slebech since the amalgamation of the Community Council.
- c) Popes Garage was discussed regarding the placement of cars on the grass verge, highways have been informed and Cllr Lewis has contacted Mark Owen.
- d) Ditch in Slebech near S Warners house, highways have been informed and they are planning works near there and email has been forwarded.
- e) White van at Shone near Slebech noticed a strong smell of a herbal fragrance then drove away, advised for it to be reported via 101 the Police non emergency number.

# Meeting Closed at 8.30pm

Date & Time of next meeting is Thursday 26th July, 2012 at 7.30pm to be held at the Slebech Venue.